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✯✯✯ Hearing Notice ✯✯✯ 

 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Members, Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources  
 
From:            The Honorable Pete Stauber, Chairman 
 
Subject:         Legislative Hearing – May 20, 2025 
 
On Tuesday, May 20, 2025, at 2:00 p.m., in room 1324 Longworth House Office Building, the 
Committee on Natural Resources, Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources will hold a 
legislative hearing on the following bills:  
 

• H.R. 513 (Rep. Higgins), “Offshore Lands Authorities Act of 2025” 
• H.R. 931 (Rep. Downing), To allow certain Federal minerals to be mined consistent with 

the Bull Mountains Mining Plan Modification, and for other purposes. 
• H.R. 2250 (Rep. DelBene), “National Landslide Preparedness Act Reauthorization Act 

of 2025”  
• H.R. 2556 (Rep. Hunt), “Comprehensive Offshore Resource Evaluation Act of 2025” or 

the “CORE Act of 2025” 
• H.R. 3168 (Rep. Valadao), “National Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program 

Reauthorization Act of 2025”  
• H.R. 3176 (Rep. Begich), To amend the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management, 

and Recreation Act to reauthorize the National Volcano Early Warning and Monitoring 
System.  
 

Witnesses are by invitation only.  
 
If you need further information, please call Jacob Greenberg, Legislative Assistant, 
Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources at (202) 225-9297. 


	From:            The Honorable Pete Stauber, Chairman

